

Profile

Hands on experience as an Entrepreneur, served as Leader of a National Chamber - All India Manufacturers Organisation, Convener of Consortium of Indian Associations, President of Association of Indian Entrepreneurs - serving for the growth of Entrepreneurs passionately.

Keen to contribute in National Interest to empower Self-Employed in any Honorary Capacity.

Education

B.TECH - 1978-83 - PSG COLLEGE OF TECHNOLOGY, COIMBATORE

IIT - CHENNAI - 1984 - Furthering of my project in solar energy

Skills

- Excellent presentation skills.
- Multitasking
- Excellent verbal and written communication skills.
- In depth experience of understanding Entrepreneur needs and expectations.
- Policy creator and forward thinking
- Good understanding Finance, Planning and digital solutions
- Country wide networking with MSME associations and Trade bodies.

K.E. Raghunathan

SOCIAL ENTREPRENEUR

Experience

Solkar Solar Industry Ltd

FOUNDER - CMD

1984 - 2022

Started as a First Generation Entrepreneur in the field of Solar Energy and run it for 36 years till 2019 and retired for pursuing service to society. Was credited with being the **Best Small Scale Industrialist in 1997** by Gol , wrote two - Five year Plans on Renewable Energy - for MNRE as its Adviser. Launched Roof Top Solar system in 1987 for the First Time in India to show case its advantages. Served as an Adviser to Singapore, FIJI, South Africa, Nigeria-Governments to implement solar powered systems to solve their energy crisis.

Been known for his passion with dedication and pioneering efforts to strongly position solar energy globally.

D4E Network India Private Limited

FOUNDER

2017-2022

Created a Mob App for the use of **Industries / Institutions / Individuals** and brought digital connectivity for solutions and support. Launched in 2017 by H E Governor of TN and this initiative is guided by a Board of Advisers - headed by H E M.M. Rajendran - Former Governor of Odisha and several other dignitaries. The mob app was offered free of cost to the users for benefit and it is a social enterprises.

Contact

Phone	+919840947485
E-mail	ragu@solkar.in
Address	13, Jayalakshmipuram First street, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034
DOB	17.05.1960